Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 16 July 2018 4:47 PM

To: khierthii@rosetautocare.com

Cc: Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKL 8900G ON 15.11.2017 WITH PC 2372H /

CC6EQI17023577/Ukja3

ROSET LIMOUSINE SERVICES PTE LTD
Policy Holder

Dear Sir,

We refer to our telephone conversation on 02/07/2018. As spoken, we understand that you are interested to
privately settle the third-party claim against your policy.

Breakdown of the adjusted claim as follows:

1) Cost of Repairs : $1,200.00
2) Loss of Use :$ 300.00
$1,500.00
AT 50% :$ 750.00
GIA Search Fee :$ 34.35
TOTAL ;S 784.35

Should you decide to proceed with private settlement, two (2) separate cheques should be issued and a private
settlement letter should be signed between parties:

1) $784.35 - Payable to LBA AUTOMOTIVE PTE. LTD.;
2) § 428.00 - Payable to LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ; (Surveyor’s Fee)

Kindly send the cheques to:

ATTENTION TO: Joy Irene
M/s LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,Ubi Avenue 1 #02-25, Singapore 408933

Should you decide not to proceed with the private settlement, the above cost will be claimed against the your
auto insurance policy under EQ Insurance Company Ltd and the No Claim Discount will be affected due to this
accident/claima

Kindly revert with your decision within the next 7 days from the date of this e-mail (by 25/07/2018), otherwise, we
will proceed accordingly (without further notice) to amicably settle the claim to prevent further escalation of cost.

For your further clarifications of the third-party claim, kindly give us a call at 6841 2409.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.



